STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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Charles W. Harle
Post Office Box 1101
Sonora, Texas 76950

Re: Christopher
#1-B-32-6-26
Chaves County, NM

Dear Sir:

According to our records, the subject well was drilled to
approximately 450 feet, and operations were suspended ap-
proximately a year ago. To date, we have no record of a
bond for Sutton and Tucker or S&S Hot 0il Services, Inc.
Also, the changes in owmership that they have submitted
are not acceptable even if they had a bond.

Therefore, we are hereby requesting that you squeeze cement
the 8 5/8" casing and resume drilling operations or plug
and abandon the well as soon as possible.

Please advise this office of your plans concerning the
well prior to commencing any work.

Sincerely,

J/@,W

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
WAG:ar

Xc: Sutton & Tucker
1200 East Second St.
Big Lake, Texas 76932



